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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Price, Cleo
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 10:36 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: RE: Academic calendar

Yes the 4 week intersession May 20th 
 

 May 20 - Monday - Midterm of 2013 Four-Week Intersession 
 May 20 - Monday - Last day for doctoral candidates for an August degree to submit a 

Notification of Intent to schedule a final examination in The Graduate School (Delete) 

 
 

From: Brothers, Sheila C  
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 10:34 AM 
To: Price, Cleo 
Subject: RE: Academic calendar 
 
Will do – can you confirm which May 20 date should be removed? Is it the “Midterm of 2013 Four‐Week Intersession” 
entry? 
 
Sheila  
 
 
 
Staff Representative to the Board of Trustees 
Office of the Senate Council 
Phone: (859) 257‐5872 

 
 

From: Price, Cleo  
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 1:27 PM 
To: Brothers, Sheila C 
Subject: FW: Academic calendar 
 
Sheila, 
 
Can the May 20th date be removed from the academic calendar for this year?  We have no such dates in 
the 4 week session, just the 8 week. 
 
Thanks, 
Cleo 


